

AHMED MOHAMED

Mid-Senior SW Test Engineer

Cairo - Egypt || 01145851499 || Military Status: Exempted
ahmedmohamdelsayed003@gmail.com || [LinkedIn Profile](#)

OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated Mid-Senior Software Test Engineer with strong attention to detail and a willingness to learn. I have 2+ years of experience working on diverse projects across various domains including Fintech, Government ERP Systems and E-Commerce websites, I have gained expertise in Manual, API, Automation and Database Testing. I'm constantly seeking new challenges to improve my skills and gain experience.

EDUCATION

Helwan University

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Mathematics.

2016 - 2021

WORK EXPERIENCE

Geidea, Egypt

Mid-Senior Software Test Engineer

Jul 2023 – Present

❖ My role includes the following:

- Read & Review User Stories
- Design & Review & Execute Test Cases
- Find & Report Bugs
- API Testing using Swagger & Postman
- DB Testing using SQL Server
- Follow up with Dev Team
- Perform Confirmation and Regression Testing
- Perform Smoke & Sanity Testing
- Write Test Closure Report

AZKA National for Information Technology, Egypt

Software Test Engineer

Nov 2021 – Jul 2023

❖ My role includes the following:

- Review Requirements
- Design & Review & Execute Test Cases
- Find & Report Bugs
- Follow up with Dev Team
- Perform Confirmation and Regression Testing
- Perform Smoke & Sanity Testing

uTest, Freelance

Software Test Engineer

Jul 2021 – Jun 2022

❖ My role includes the following:

- Review Requirements

- Perform Exploratory Testing
- Find & Repor Bugs
- Perform Confirmation Testing

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Strong knowledge of SDLC & STLC
- Strong knowledge with Agile Methodology
- Read & Review User Stories
- Design & Review & Execute Test Cases.
- Find & Report Bugs.
- Experience with various types of Testing (Manual & API & Automation)
- Strong knowledge of Testing Frameworks (Selenium, Swagger, Postman).
- Experience with ALM Tools (JIRA, Mantis BT, Google Sheets, Trello)
- Good knowledge of SQL Queries using SQL Server
- Knowledge of programming languages (Java, C++, C#)

CERTIFICATIONS

- ISTQB FOUNDATION LEVEL - ITI (Mahara Tech)
- Effective Test Case and Bug Report Writing Techniques - ITI (Mahara Tech)
- Introduction to Software Testing - ITI (Mahara Tech)
- Agile Intro - IBM
- API - IBM
- Java - IBM
- C# - Sololearn
- C++ - Sololearn
- SQL - Sololearn
- HTML & CSS - ITI (Mahara Tech)
- Business Intelligence Analyst – IBM

LANGUAGES SKILLS

- **Arabic:** Native
- **English:** Intermediate (B1)

SOFT SKILLS

- | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| • Attention to Detail | • Problem Solving | • Analytical thinking |
| • Communication skills | • Fast Learner | • Teamwork |
| • Continuous learning | • Adaptability | • Time management |